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APR 1 6 1975

K. Goller, Assistant Director for Operating Reactors. RC

POOL DYLVIIC U) ADS FOR liinfr0LDT BAY PIEIT

k7e have previously transmitted to you, on April 11,1975 (R. Tedesco
to It. DeYoung. V. Moore, and K. Coller) a s tandard letter concernine,
pool dynamic loads to be sent to licenseen with plants with Mark I
type containments. k'e believe that the IIur.boldt Bay plant should be

included in the distribution of this standard Ictter.

I"or:W.= egnM by:
7 Rdert 1. Tedesco -

Robert L. Tedesco, Annistant Director
for Containment Safety

Division of TecImical Review

cc: E. Case
F. Schroeder
A. Ciad,usso

S. llanauer
R. Boyd
C. Lainas
J. Clynn
J. Kudrick
J. Sha;)aker
R. Cudlin I
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